



Five Acres, Allet, Truro TR4 9DJ (01872) 273939 info@cornwallwildlifetrust.org.uk www.cornwallwildlifetrust.org.uk

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting (the 'AGM') of The Cornwall Trust for Nature Conservation Ltd (00732511) trading as Cornwall Wildlife Trust will be held on:

- Date: Saturday, 12 December 2020
- Time: **10am till 11:30am**
- Venue: **Zoom** (electronic video conferencing platform) Please note Zoom AGM will be recorded. *Registration will close at 12 noon, Friday 11 December 2020*

To register visit **www.cornwallwildlifetrust.org.uk/agm** You need your membership number (included on the covering letter in this mailing.) Full Zoom sign up instructions, AGM 2019 Minutes, and other relevant information are all available on the above webpage.

Please email questions in advance to **info@cornwallwildlifetrust.org.uk** or post to **Cornwall Wildlife Trust, Five Acres, Allet, Truro, Cornwall, TR4 9DJ**.

Council's decision to hold our AGM remotely was informed by the National Council for Voluntary Organisations' advice that the unprecedented circumstances created by COVID19 require us to pay close attention to the safety of our members and to effectively manage the risks that 'in person' meetings may present. We hope that the choice of videoconferencing the AGM will offer members the opportunity to participate in this important event. However, if you have any accessibility challenges please let us know in advance and we will do our best to assist you.

This 'virtual' AGM is being held under the provisions of the Corporate Insolvency and Governance Act 2020 (as amended) which allows General Meetings to be held by electronic means for a limited period.

In order to allow us the option of running future General Meetings by electronic means it is necessary to amend our Articles of Association by means of a **SPECIAL RESOLUTION**.



Registered charity name: Cornwall Trust for Nature Conservation. Registered charity number: 214929. A company limited by guarantee. Registration number 732511. VAT number 213 2687 26. Registered office: Five Acres, Allet, Truro, Cornwall, TR4 9DJ. Affiliated to The Wildlife Trusts. President: Nick Tregenza You will be asked to vote during the meeting on the following proposed Special Resolution. A Special Resolution must receive at least 75% of the votes cast in order to be passed. **Council commends these amendments for your approval.**

The full wording of the special resolution is available in **Annex 1**.

Agenda

	Item	Supporting documents
0	Welcome and virtual AGM etiquette. Cameras and microphones turned off on entry. Voting poll practice	N/A
1	Apologies for absence	N/A
2	Approval of previous minutes and matters arising (please email or post any queries in advance)	Previous AGM minutes available online
3	Overview of year	Presentation
4	Address by Officers of the Trust	N/A
5	Finance report	N/A
6	Resolution	Articles of Association available online
7	Pre-meeting questions from members and the Council's responses (please email or post any queries in advance)	N/A
8	Elections: Elections of Trustees Re-election of Trustees Election of Officers	Details of all candidates available online
9	Appointment of Auditors	N/A
10	Any other business	N/A



We want to ensure that everyone has the chance to consider decisions and the opportunity to engage with the Council. If you have a query in connection with the meeting during or after the event you will be invited to submit your questions in writing via email or post at least one week before the next meeting of the Council to be held on 27 February 2021.





Annex 1 to Cornwall Wildlife Trust Annual General Meeting 12 December 2020 Company number 00732511 PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE SPECIAL RESOLUTION of The Cornwall Trust for Nature Conservation Ltd (Company)

16 November 2020 (circulation date)

Under Chapter 2 of Part 13 of the Companies Act 2006, the directors of the Company propose that the following resolution is passed at a general meeting as a special resolution (Resolution).

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

THAT with effect from the conclusion of the meeting the articles of association of the Company be amended by deleting and replacing the following new articles:

Definitions

Present means for the purposes of physical General Meetings, present in person, or, for the purposes of electronic General Meetings, present by electronic means (and references to persons attending by electronic means is defined as attendance at electronic General Meetings via the electronic platform(s) stated in the notice of such meeting;

Electronic General Meeting means a General Meeting hosted on an electronic platform;

Electronic Platform includes, but is not limited to, website addresses and conference call systems;

Article 13 is amended as follows "The Trust shall hold a General Meeting in every calendar year as its Annual General Meeting and the Council shall determine whether a General Meeting is to be held as an electronic General Meeting or a physical General Meeting. The Council may call General Meetings whenever and at such times and places (including electronic platforms) as it shall determine, provided that every General Meeting except the first shall be held not more than fifteen months after the holding of the last preceding meeting, and that so long as the Trust holds its first Annual General Meeting within eighteen months after its incorporation it need hold it in the year of its incorporation or in the following year.

Article 16 is amended as follows "Subject to the provisions of the Act relating to Special Resolutions, twenty-one days' notice at least of every Annual General Meeting and fourteen days' notice at least of every other General Meeting (exclusive in every case both of the day on which it is served or deemed to be served and of the day for which it is given) shall specify whether the meeting shall be an electronic General Meeting and/or physical General Meeting. The notice of General Meeting (including any notice given by means of a website) shall specify the place, date and time of the physical meeting, details of any electronic platform for the meeting, whether the meeting will be an Annual General Meeting and the general nature of the business to be transacted. If the notice is made available by means of a website, it must be available until the conclusion of the meeting. Any electronic platform may vary from time to time and from meeting to meeting as the Council, in its sole discretion, sees fit. Notice shall be given to each member, each officer of the Council and the auditor of the Trust.



Article 19 is amended as follows "No business shall be transacted at any General Meeting unless a quorum is present when the meeting proceeds to business. Save as otherwise provided twelve members present shall be a quorum. Those members attending by electronic means and present at the electronic General Meeting shall be counted in the quorum for, and entitled to vote at, the General Meeting in question in the same manner as those members present at a General Meeting and attending the physical meeting location. The meeting shall be duly constituted and its proceedings valid if the chair of the General Meeting is satisfied that adequate facilities are available throughout the electronic General Meeting to ensure that members attending the electronic General Meeting who are not present together at the same place may, by electronic means, attend and speak and vote at it. Nothing in these articles prevents a General Meeting being hold both physically and electronically.

Article 23 is amended as follows "At all General Meetings a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands by a majority of the members present and entitled to vote, unless before or upon the declaration of the result of the show of hands a poll be demanded in writing by the Chairman or by at least three members present and entitled to vote, or by a member or members present and representing one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at the meeting, and unless a poll be so demanded a declaration by the Chairman of the meeting that a resolution has been carried, or has been carried unanimously or by a particular majority, or lost, or not carried by a particular majority, shall be conclusive, and an entry to that effect in the minute book of the Trust shall be conclusive evidence thereof, without proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded in favour of or against that resolution.

Article 45 is amended as follows "The Council may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjourn and otherwise regulate their meetings as they think fit including by electronic means on an electronic platform and determine the quorum necessary for the transaction of business. Unless otherwise determined five shall be a quorum. Questions arising at any meeting shall be decided by a majority of votes. In case of an equality of votes the Chairman shall have a second or casting vote.

By order of Council

Daniel Eva, Honorary Secretary Five Acres, Allet, Truro, TR4 9DJ 29 October 2020

Registered charity name: Cornwall Trust for Nature Conservation. Registered charity number: 214929. A company limited by guarantee. Registration number 732511. VAT number 213 2687 26. Registered office: Five Acres, Allet, Truro, Cornwall, TR4 9DJ. Affiliated to The Wildlife Trusts. President: Nick Tregenza